
 

In accordance with provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, the CCRPC will ensure public meeting sites are accessible 
to all people.  Requests for free interpretive or translation services, assistive devices, or other requested accommodations, should be made to 
Emma Vaughn, CCRPC Title VI Coordinator, at 802-846-4490 ext. *21 or emma.vaughn@ccrpcvt.org, no later than 3 business days prior to the 
meeting for which services are requested. 

 
 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, March 20, 2024, 6:00 pm 
Remote Meeting via Zoom 

Remote Attendance:  
Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84710222485 
Dial in 1 646 876 9923 Meeting ID:  847 1022 2485 

 
 

DELIBERATIVE AGENDA  

1. Call to Order; Attendance; Changes to the Agenda  (Action; 1 minute)  

2. Public Comment Period on Items NOT on the Agenda  (Discussion; 5 minutes)  

3. CONSENT AGENDA – (each item needs a separate vote as a consent item due to different voting 

requirements or an item can be moved to the deliberative agenda for discussion)  

a. TIP Amendment* (MPO Action: 1 minute) 
b. Minutes of the February 21, 2024, Board Meeting* (Action: 1 minute) 
c. Essex Town Plan Approval* (Municipal Action; 1 minute) 

4. FY23 Single Audit*  (Action; 15 minutes) 

5. ECOS Plan Update*  (Discussion; 30 minutes) 

6. Equity Update  (Discussion; 5 minutes) 

7. Chair/Executive Director’s Updates  (Information/Discussion; 10 min.) 

a. Annual Meeting Location 
b. Legislative update 
c. Other 

8. Committee/Liaison Activities & Reports * (Information; 1 min.) 

a. Executive & Finance Committee  (draft minutes, March 6, 2024)* 

i. Act 250 and Sec 248 letters  

b. Transportation Advisory Committee (draft minutes, March 6, 2024)* 

c. MS4 Sub-committee (draft minutes, March 6, 2024)* 

d. Equity Advisory Committee (meeting notes, February 28, 2024)* 

e. Unified Planning Work Program Committee (meeting notes, February 26, 2024)* 

9. Adjournment  (Action; 1 min.) 

 

*Attachment(s) 

 

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84710222485
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/about-us/committees/executive-committee/
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/Joint-EC-and-Finance-Committee-Minutes_20240306_March-Draft-for-Website.pdf
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/about-us/committees/transportation-advisory-committee/
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/TAC_Mar_Minutes_20240306_Draft.pdf
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/about-us/committees/clean-water-advisory-committee/
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/MS4_Minutes_2024_03_06_Draft.pdf
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/about-us/committees/equity-advisory-committee/
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/Meeting-Minutes_EAC_February.pdf
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/about-us/commission/annual-work-plan-budget-finances/
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/DRAFT_FY25_UPWP_Mtg2_Notes.pdf


 

In accordance with provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, the CCRPC will ensure public meeting sites are accessible to 
all people.  Requests for free interpretive or translation services, assistive devices, or other requested accommodations, should be made to 
Emma Vaughn, CCRPC Title VI Coordinator, at 802-846-4490 ext. *21 or emma.vaughn@ccrpcvt.org, no later than 3 business days prior to the 
meeting for which services are requested. 

 
 

Upcoming Meetings - Unless otherwise noted, all meetings are held virtually:   

 Equity Advisory Committee – Wednesday, March 27, 2024, 5:30pm at CCRPC offices 

 Transportation Advisory Committee – Tuesday, April 2, 2024, 9am  

 Clean Water Advisory Committee - Tuesday, April 2, 2024, 11am 

 CWAC MS4 Subcommittee - Tuesday, April 2, 2024, ~12:30pm 

 Executive Committee – Wednesday, April 3, 2024, 5:45pm  

 Planning Advisory Committee – Wednesday, April 10, 2024, 2:30pm  

 CCRPC Board – Wednesday, April 17, 2024, 6:00pm 
 
 

Tentative future Board agenda items: 
 

April 17, 2024 UPWP warn public hearing for May 
Board Code of Conduct 
VTrans and Chit Co. Greenhouse Gas Targets 
 

May 15, 2024 FY25 UPWP & Budget public hearing 
FY25 UPWP & Budget Action 
Draft Equity Action Plan?  
Regional Dispatch update? 
Ambulance/rescue bill? 
 
 

 



Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission 
March 20, 2024 
Agenda Item C1: Consent Item 

Transportation Improvement Program TIP Amendment 

Issues: Make the changes detailed below to the FY24 year of both the FY22-25 TIP and the FY24-27 
TIP. The FY24-27 TIP has been submitted to FHWA but has not yet been approved. The FY22-
25 TIP remains in effect.  

Bridge and Culvert Projects  

 Add PE fund for the bridge/culvert projects listed below. These projects are nearing 
completion of scoping and will soon be ready to begin preliminary engineering. A 
map showing the location of the first four culvers is on the following page.  

Amendment 
Number 

CCRPC 
Number Project Location 

PE to be 
added in 

FY24 

FY24-21 BR074 Essex Bridge 17A on VT Route 289  $200,000

FY24-22 BR075 Essex Bridge 11 on VT Route 2A  $160,000

FY24-23 BR076 Essex Bridge 2 on VT Route 15  $232,000

FY24-24 BR077 Jericho Bridge 6A on VT Route 15  $100,000

FY24-25 BR078 
Charlotte BR 27 over Holmes Creek
(Covered Bridge near Town Beach 

$60,000

Winooski River Bridge, Burlington-Winooski (Project BR070, Amendment FY24-26) 

 Description of TIP Change: Add $1,000,000 in federal RAISE grant funds in FY24.     

 Reason for Change: These funds were programmed in FY23 but were not obligated. 
Preliminary Engineering is underway and the funds will be needed in FY24.   

Resurfacing VT15, Colchester-Essex (Amendment FY24-27, Project HP158) 

 Description of TIP Change: Remove $1,500,000 in federal funds for construction from 
FY24.   

 Reason for Change: Construction of this paving project is being delayed until 
completion of another project impacting the same location -- HP155 VT15 Traffic 
Signal Replacement.  Paving will be completed following completion of the signal 
work and is anticipated to begin in FY25. 

TAC/Staff 
Recommendation: 

Recommend that the Commission approve the proposed TIP Amendments 

For more information 
contact: 

Christine Forde 
cforde@ccrpcvt.org or 846-4490 ext. 113 



Map showing location of four culvert projects listed on the previous page.  



CHITTENDEN COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 1 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 2 

DRAFT  3 

4 
DATE:  Wednesday, February 21, 2024  5 
TIME:  6:00 PM 6 
PLACE:   Remote Attendance via Zoom 7 
PRESENT: Bolton:   Vacant  Buel’s Gore: Absent 8 

Burlington:  Andy Montroll  Charlotte:  Dana Hanley  9 
Charlotte:  Deirdre Holmes (Alt)   Colchester: Jacki Murphy10 
Essex:   Andrew Watts   Essex Junction: Absent   11 
Huntington: Joe Segale   Hinesburg: Michael Bissonnette 12 
Jericho:  Catherine McMains  Milton:  Chuck Wilton  13 
Richmond: Bard Hill  St. George: Absent  14 
Shelburne: Jeff Carr (Alt)   So. Burlington: Chris Shaw  15 
Underhill: Brad Holden  Westford: Benjamin Bornstein 16 
Williston: Andrew Watts  Winooski:  Mike O’Brien  17 
Winooski:  Kristine Lott (Alt) Cons/Env.: Miles Waite  18 
VTrans:  Matthew Arancio FHWA:   Absent   19 
Ind/Bus:  Tim Baechle  GMT:   Clayton Clark  20 
Ind/Bus:  Austin Davis (Alt.) Agriculture: Absent   21 
Socio/Econ/Housing: Bruce Wilson  22 

23 
Others:  CCTV, Scott Moody  Kevin Chu, VT Futures Project   24 

Patty Davis, resident 25 
26 

CCRPC Staff: Charlie Baker, Executive Director  Taylor Newton, Planning Prog. Mgr. 27 
Eleni Churchill, Transp. Prog. Mgr.   Forest Cohen, Sr. Business Mgr. 28 
Amy Irvin Witham, Business Office Mgr.   Christine Forde, Sr. Transp. Planner 29 
Anne Nelson Stoner, Equity Mgr. Melanie Needle, Senior Planner   30 
Bryan Davis, Sr. Transp. Planner  Dan Albrecht, Sr. Planner 31 
Emma Vaughn, Communications Mgr.   Sai Sarepalli, Sr. Transp. Pln. Eng. 32 
Eliana Fox, Transp. Planner  Trudy Namubiru, Business Mgr. 33 

34 
1. Call to order; Attendance; Changes to the Agenda. The meeting was called to order at 6:01 PM by C. 35 

Shaw. J. Carr requested items C2 and C3 be removed from the Consent Agenda, and C1 would stay; 36 
others agreed. C. Shaw noted this would mean C2 and C3 would become 4.5 and 4.75. J. Carr made 37 
a motion to take C2 and C3 off the Consent Agenda. B. Hill seconded. Motion passed. 38 

39 
2. Public Comment Period on Items NOT on the Agenda. None. 40 

41 
3. Staff introductions – Eliana and Trudy. Trudy Namubiru (Business Manager) and Eliana Fox 42 

(Transportation Planner) introduced themselves as the newest CCRPC staff members and shared 43 
information about their backgrounds. 44 

45 
4. Action on Consent Agenda. The following item was included in the consent agenda:  46 

a. Safety Targets47 



CCRPC Meeting Minutes 2 | P a g e

J. Carr made a motion to approve Consent Agenda item 4, Safety Targets. B. Hill seconded. 1 
Motion carried with 21 of 24 MPO votes and 15 of 18 municipalities voting in the affirmative.  2 
Bolton:  Vacant  Burlington: Yes (4)  Charlotte: Yes 3 

 Colchester: Yes (2)  Essex:  Yes  Essex Jct.: Absent 4 
 Hinesburg: Yes  Huntington: Yes  Jericho:  Yes 5 
 Milton:  Yes  Richmond: Yes   St. George: Absent 6 
 Shelburne: Yes  So. Burlington: Yes (2)  Underhill: Yes 7 
 Westford: Yes   Williston: Yes  Winooski: Yes 8 
 VTrans:  Yes 9 

10 
4.5. January 17, 2024 CCRPC Board Meeting Minutes | J. Carr made a motion to approve the 11 
January 17, 2024 CCRPC Board Meeting minutes with any necessary minor corrections. A. 12 
Montroll seconded. Motion passed. B. Bornstein abstained.13 

14 
4.75. South Burlington City Plan Approval | A. Montroll made a motion to approve the South 15 
Burlington City Plan. B. Bornstein seconded. Motion passed with all municipal members present in 16 
favor.17 

18 
5. VT Futures Project – Kevin Chu  19 

Kevin Chu, Executive Director of the VT Futures Project, walked through a presentation, beginning 20 
with a skit about Vermont stereotypes. The presentation included a background on the VT Futures 21 
Project (created by the Lake Champlain Chamber to bring consistent data to help inform policy); 22 
changing demographics in VT; future predictions; and more. B. Wilson noted that he didn’t find the 23 
opening skit funny at all; C. Shaw agreed; K. Chu apologized. B. Wilson asked K. Chu to outline what 24 
diversity, equity and inclusion mean to him. K. Chu shared his contact information and encouraged 25 
members to be in touch. [Note: K. Chu submitted this note to attendees during the meeting: Dear 26 
CCRPC Board Members, thank you for hosting me as a guest during your meeting. I want to follow up 27 
to offer an apology. It is clear to me that the way the presentation began caused harm – regardless 28 
of intent, my actions created a negative impact and I take full responsibility. I appreciate the honest 29 
feedback. I will take it to heart, learn from it, and try to do better in the future. I still hope that some 30 
of what I offered was valuable and I remain open to connecting moving forward. Sincerely, Kevin] 31 

32 
6. Annual Federal Transportation Funding Spent in Chittenden Co. & Capital Program 33 

C. Forde walked members through a presentation on Federal Funds Obligated by Jurisdiction for 34 
Federal Fiscal Year 2023 and reviewed past obligations for the period FY2019-2023. There was a 35 
discussion about the recent construction projects in Chittenden County and financial trends, as well 36 
as a discussion about transit projects and the difference between the capital program and the TIP. J. 37 
Carr noted the concern that Chittenden County generates 1/3 of the state’s revenue, has 1/4 of the 38 
population but only gets 1/5 of the transportation funding. B. Hill expressed that it’s challenging to 39 
know what is an equitable or fair share, wherever you live; what’s the right metric/investment?  40 

41 
7. Board & Committee Appointments 42 

C. Shaw, after confirming there were no objections, made the following changes in Board and 43 
Committee appointments. Board Industrial/Business alternate: Austin Davis; Basin 5 Water Quality 44 
Council: Brett McCreary and Miles Waite as alternate; Basin 7 Water Quality Council: Brad Holden 45 
and Sai Sarepalli as alternate; Basin 8 Water Quality Council: Darlene Paloloa and Garret Mott as 46 
alternate; Brownfields Advisory Committee: Heath Kirby, VT Dept of Health; Equity Advisory 47 
Committee: Urmila Chhetri, Kashka Orlow, Jules Wetchi, Alli Castile, Corali Cotrina, & Clayton Clark. 48 

https://www.ccrpcvt.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/2024-02-21-CCRPC-Presentation.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nKcUOUYzDXA


CCRPC Meeting Minutes 3 | P a g e

1 
8. Draft Code of Conduct 2 

A.N. Stoner provided members with an overview of the Draft Board/Committee Member Code of 3 
Conduct, noting that she didn’t expect members to have time to review it before the meeting. 4 
Members agreed they did not have enough time with the content. B. Hill suggested that people 5 
should be given at least one week of review time for inclusionary reasons. 6 

7 
A.N. Stoner discussed CCRPC’s proposed organizational values which are integrity, accountability, 8 
respect, and inclusion. She discussed expectations for board and committee members, including 9 
meeting attendance, preparedness, dress code, and communication. B. Bornstein brought up the 10 
need to revise the Conflict of Interest section and offered to assist with editing/re-writing. 11 

12 
A.N. Stoner presented new sections in the Code of Conduct on partisan and nonpartisan political 13 
activity, noting that while CCRPC staff are covered by the Hatch Act, which prevents them from 14 
participating in partisan political activity while representing the organization; board and committee 15 
members are not. However, A.N. suggested there should still be an expectation that members do 16 
not engage in partisan political activity while representing CCRPC. 17 

18 
Other sections reviewed included: Legal language on harassment and discrimination; acceptable and 19 
unacceptable behaviors; integration of a regular review process; restorative justice for conflict 20 
resolution; grievance procedure (and the need to remove or significantly update this section); and 21 
more. Some members expressed concerns about the detailed nature and tone of this policy and its 22 
incompatibility with CCRPC Board members who are volunteers appointed by municipal legislative 23 
bodies. A.N. and members agreed that a revised policy would be shorter and more targeted toward 24 
volunteers rather than paid staff. It was noted that grievances should potentially be brought to the 25 
municipal bodies that appoint these volunteers, and that members often resolve issues between 26 
themselves. There was a brief discussion about spirited differences in opinion when it comes to 27 
policy, which are not personal. There was a brief discussion about incorporating Code of Conduct 28 
language into revised CCRPC Bylaws in the future. A.N. will revise the draft Code of Conduct in 29 
advance of the March Board meeting. 30 

31 
9. Equity Update: 32 

A.N. Stoner updated members on the progress of the Equity Advisory Committee, highlighting a 33 
successful collaboration with the State's Climate Action Office at their 1/31 meeting and the 34 
initiation of strategic planning during the next meeting on 2/28. A.N. expressed that the EAC is still 35 
looking for a CCRPC Board member. A.N. mentioned the EPIC Program, a partnership between the 36 
Vermont League of Cities and Towns and Abundant Sun, aimed at internal culture cultivation in 37 
municipalities and organizations. A.N. updated members on the ongoing updates to the ECOS plan. 38 

39 
10. Chair/Executive Director Updates  40 

a. Minutes Format | C. Baker explained the use of AI Companion, Zoom’s AI meeting summary 41 
tool, which staff will be using to reduce meeting minutes preparation time. 42 

b. Legislative Updates | C. Baker provided updates on several bills, including S.55 open 43 
meeting law; a county governance study (s.159); a bill regarding river corridors and flood 44 
plains (S.213); and a Housing omnibus bill (S.311), which also has some short-term Act 250 45 
exemptions in it. Most of the Act 250 discussion is now focused on H.687. 46 

c. Staffing and Compensation Study update | C. Baker noted that the compensation study is 47 
underway and will be reviewed at the March Executive Committee meeting. He also noted 48 



CCRPC Meeting Minutes 4 | P a g e

that the Board Development Committee would start meeting in the coming weeks to discuss 1 
Bylaw updates. 2 

3 
11. Committee/Liaison Activities & Reports.  4 

C. Shaw noted that the minutes for various committees are included with the packet. 5 
6 

12. Adjournment.  7 
J. Carr made a motion to adjourn at 8:16 pm. B. Hill seconded. Motion passed. 8 

9 
Respectfully submitted, 10 
Emma Vaughn 11 



Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission  
March 20, 2024 

Agenda Item C3: 2024 Essex Town Plan Approval, and Confirmation of Planning 
Process 

Issues: The Town of Essex has requested that the Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission 
(1) approve the 2024 Essex Town Plan, and (2) confirm its planning process. The plan was 
adopted by Australian ballot on Town Meeting Day in Esses on March 6, 2024. 

As described in the attached proposed resolution, the PAC has held the required hearing, 
reviewed the Plan in light of these requests, and recommends Board approval at this time. For 
your information, the staff report to the Planning Advisory Committee regarding approval and 
confirmation of the plan is attached.  

Please note that municipal planning process confirmation, and plan approval decisions shall be 
made by majority vote of the commissioners representing municipalities, in accordance with 
the bylaws of the CCRPC and Title 24 V.S.A.§ 4350(f). 

Planning Advisory 
Committee 
Recommendation:  

The Planning Advisory Committee recommends that the CCRPC Board 
approve the 2024 Essex Town Plan, and confirm Essex’s planning 
process. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the CCRPC Board approve the 2024 Essex 
Town Plan, and confirm Essex’s planning process. 

Staff Contact:  Contact Taylor Newton with any questions: tnewton@ccrpcvt.org 802-
846-4490 ext. *115.

mailto:tnewton@ccrpcvt.org


Page 1 of 1

Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission (CCRPC)  
Resolution 

2024 Essex Town Plan, Planning Process 

WHEREAS, Title 24, V.S.A. §4350 in part requires that CCRPC shall review the municipal planning process of our member 
municipalities including review of plans; that each review shall include a public hearing which is noticed as provided in 24 
V.S.A. §4350(b); and that before approving a plan the Commission shall find that it: 

1. is consistent with the goals established in Section 4302 of this title;  

2. is compatible with its Regional Plan;  

3. is compatible with approved plans of other municipalities in the region; 

4. contains all the elements included in § 4382(a)(1)-(12) of this Title;  

WHEREAS, The Town of Essex Vermont is a member municipality of this Commission;  

WHEREAS, The Town of Essex formally requested CCRPC to approve its 2024 Essex Town Plan and confirm its planning process on 
October 13, 2023.  

WHEREAS, the Planning Advisory Committee warned a public hearing on October 27, 2023 and held a public hearing on November 15, 
2023 to review the 2024 Essex Town Plan for approval and confirmation of the planning process via Zoom; 

WHEREAS, the Planning Advisory Committee reviewed the records and recommended that the Commission approve the 2024 Essex 
Town Plan as meeting the requirements of 24 V.S.A.§ 4350 and the Guidelines and Standards for Confirmation of Municipal Planning 
Processes, Approval of Municipal Plans and confirm the community’s planning process is consistent with Title 24, Chapter 117, as 
described in CCRPC’s staff review and the minutes of the Planning Advisory Committee, dated November 15, 2023. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Essex adopted the 2024 Essex Town Plan on March 6, 2024; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHITTENDEN COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION, that, in compliance 
with 24 V.S.A.§ 4350 and the Guidelines and Standards for Confirmation of Municipal Planning Processes, Approval of Municipal Plans, 
CCRPC approves the 2024 Essex Town Plan and the Commission finds that said Plan: 

1. is consistent with the goals established in Section 4302 of Title 24; 

2. is compatible with the 2018 Chittenden County Regional Plan, entitled the ECOS Plan, adopted June 20, 2018; 

3. is compatible with the approved plans from other adjacent Chittenden County municipalities; and 

4. contains all the elements included in § 4382(a)(1)-(12) and/or is making substantial progress toward attainment of the 
elements of this subsection;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CHITTENDEN COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION, that, in 
compliance with 24 V.S.A.§ 4350 and the Guidelines and Standards for Confirmation of Municipal Planning Processes and Approval of 
Municipal Plans, CCRPC confirms the Town of Essex’s municipal planning process.   

Dated at Winooski, this 20th day of March, 2024. 

CHITTENDEN COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

__________________________________________________  

Chris Shaw, Chair      



Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission

March 20, 2024

Agenda Item 5: Discussion Item

ECOS Plan Engagement Update

CCRPC is currently updating the Chittenden County Regional ECOS Plan and is seeking community input on many 

topics like housing, climate, energy, land use, and more to inform our goals and priorities for the next eight years. 

The ECOS Plan combines four plans into one: The Chittenden County Regional Plan; Metropolitan Transportation 

Plan; Enhanced Energy Plan; and Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy. The ECOS Plan was first 

adopted in 2013 and was updated in 2018. 

The adoption of the current draft has been delayed several times due to staffing changes; the need for more 

community engagement; the incorporation of regional housing targets; and anticipated changes to regional Future 

Land Use mapping. The current draft is expected to be ready for adoption in 2025. It incorporates new data and 

accounts for shifting priorities. [View the two-page overview here.]

Engagement Overview:

Over the past several months, CCRPC staff have developed and begun implementing a robust engagement plan 

that prioritizes input from marginalized communities on key issues. The goals for community engagement are:

1. Inform and educate the community about the ECOS Plan;

2. Gather input from underrepresented communities on goals and actions; and

3. Make connections and build trust.

Engagement efforts include:

1. Attending events (King Street Laundry free laundry events; Milton Inclusion Festival; Bolton community 

event; Town Meeting Day tabling (Underhill and St. George); CVOEO Fair Housing Month; Burlington’s Old 

North End Farmers’ Market; and more). Timeline: February-May

2. Focus groups for specific groups (Vermont Racial Justice Alliance; Vermont Interfaith Action; Arabic-

speaking community; Swahili-speaking community; Nepali-speaking community; Milton Trailer Park Co-

Op; King Street Youth Center; and more. Timeline: March-April

3. Broad outreach (infographic summaries; survey; coasters; interviews). Timeline: March-May

4. Collaboration with CCRPC’s Equity Advisory Committee. Timeline: January-May

CCRPC staff will compile and organize all gathered feedback and relevant data and develop summaries of 

feedback to share with engaged communities and the public. Input will be integrated into the ECOS Plan in May 

and June. A revised draft of the 2025 ECOS Plan will be available for public review online, or at the CCRPC office, in 

late summer/early fall 2024.

Contact:

To learn more about the ECOS Plan update and associated community engagement efforts, visit ccrpcvt.org/ecos-

regional-plan and contact Anne Nelson Stoner, CCRPC Equity and Engagement Manager: anstoner@ccrpcvt.org. 

https://www.ccrpcvt.org/our-work/our-plans/ecos-regional-plan/
https://www.ccrpcvt.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/ECOS-2-Pager-1-OVERVIEW-GOALS_Final_20240216.pdf
http://ccrpcvt.org/ecos-regional-plan
http://ccrpcvt.org/ecos-regional-plan







































	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission
	Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission
	March 20, 2024
	2024 Essex Town Plan, Planning Process
	WHEREAS, Title 24, V.S.A. §4350 in part requires that CCRPC shall review the municipal planning process of our member municipalities including review of plans; that each review shall include a public hearing which is noticed as provided in 24 V.S.A. §...

